Summer Lee (LKK Auto)

From: Summer Lee (LKK Auto) <admin-d@Ilkkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 25 November, 2020 1:15 PM

To: 'Hor, Yinrul'; 'assignments’; 'Admin A'; 'sur@lkkauto.com'

Cc: 'Lim, Kok-Chong'; 'Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa'; 'Subramaniam, Divyashni’; 'Teo,
Ericweihong'

Subject: RE: aigencrypt FW: RE: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR

INSURED VEHICLE SMT8169K AND SLQ1884C ON 15/11/2020

Dear Yin Rul,

Noted with thanks.

Best Regards,
Summer Lee | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Hor, Yinrul <Yinrul. Hor@aig.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 25 November, 2020 12:24 PM

To: Summer Lee (LKK Auto) <admin-d @lkkauto.com>; 'assignments' <assignments @lkkauto.com>;
'Admin A' <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; sur@lkkauto.com

Cec: Lim, Kok-Chong <Kok-Chong.Lim@aig.com>; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa
<NoorMariesa.AbuKassim @aig.com>; Subramaniam, Divyashni <Divyashni.Subramaniam @aig.com>;
Teo, Ericweihong <Ericweihong.Teo@aig.com>

Subject: aigencrypt FW: RE: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED
VEHICLE SMT8169K AND SLQ1884C ON 15/11/2020

Hi LKK,
Below is TP workshop contact details for your necessary action.

Thanks & Regards,

Hor Yin Rul (Viviane)

AlIG

FNOL Adjuster |

Auto Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.

Tel: 8001206556 | Ext: 1002208
Yinrul.Hor@aig.com | www.aig.sg

From: Prestina <prestina@jklc.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, November 25, 2020 10:32 AM
To: Hor, Yinrul <Yinrul.Hor@aig.com>
Cec: Lim, Kok-Chong <Kok-Chong.Lim @aig.com>; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa
<NoorMariesa.AbuKassim @aig.com>; Subramaniam, Divyashni <Divyashni.Subramaniam @aig.com>;
Teo, Ericweihong <Ericweihong.Teo @aig.com>; General <general @jklc.com.sg>
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Subject: [EXTERNAL] BLOCKED ATTACHMENT: RE: RE: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION -
ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SMT8169K AND SLQ1884C ON 15/11/2020

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.

This email contained an attachment that is potentially malicious. To protect the AIG network and users, the
attachment named image001.wmz.gz,image001.wmz.wmf was removed from the email. If you believe that
this is a legitimate email from a trusted source, please contact either the sender or your helpdesk to have the
message resent in compliance with the corporate electronic messaging standard.

Please be aware that SPAM and other malicious email often have a forged sender to make it appear to be
sent from someone on your contact list or otherwise trust.

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
OUR REF: JK.20.SLQ 1884C.HPW.PD

Dear Sir/Mdm,

We refer to your email dated 25.11.2020 whereby parties are not agreeable to each other’s list of motor surveyors.
Under the circumstances, no Single Joint has been agreed for this matter.

Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at:

Venue: Horsepower Workshop Pte Ltd
1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6
#01-96 Autobay@Kaki Bukit
Singapore 417883
Contact: Mr. Alex @ 9160 3213 (Please call before going)

If you fail to conduct the pre-repair inspection within the next 2 working days excluding any intervening Saturday,
Sunday or Public Holiday, the said workshop will commence repairs thereafter without further reference to you.

xl

Thank you.

PS: In light of COVID-19 and the ratse-of the DORSCONlevel to-Orangeourfirn-hasinplemented a
business continuity plan wherein our staff are working from home.

We apologize for any delayed response. Your kind understanding is greatly appreciated in the interim.
Thank you.

Regards,
Prestina
Legal Executive
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JK LAW CHAMBERS

UEN No. 53394571B

58A Pagoda Street
Singapore 059217

DID: +65 6980 0138

Email: prestina@jklc.com.sg

From: Hor, Yinrul <Yinrul. Hor@aig.com>

Sent: Wednesday, November 25, 2020 9:27 AM

To: Prestina <prestina@jklc.com.sg>

Cec: Lim, Kok-Chong <Kok-Chong.L.im @aig.com>; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa
<NoorMariesa.AbuKassim @aig.com>; Subramaniam, Divyashni <Divyashni.Subramaniam @aig.com>;
Teo, Ericweihong <Ericweihong.Teo @aig.com>; General <general @jklc.com.sg>

Subject: RE: RE: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE
SMT8169K AND SLQ1884C ON 15/11/2020

Importance: High

AIG >N

This is a secure, encrypted message. To read it, open the
attachment.
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Ini adalah pesan, aman terenkripsi. Untuk membacanya, membuka
attachment.

Click here by 2020-12-02 09:27 +08 to read your message.
After that, open the attachment.

More Info



IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient,
you must not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please
immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or
printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other
defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of
the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by American International
Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any
way from its use.



